From: Kaufman, Sharon A { @menlopark.org]
Sent: T

To:

Subject: FW: Survey at Bayfront and Chflco

Sgt. Sharon Kaufman

Traffic Sergeant

Menio Pari Police Department
701 Laurel St.

Menlo Park, CA 94025

650-

@menlopark.org

From: Mark Riggs [mailto: __ @redflex.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 2:42 PM

To: Kaufman, Sharon A

Cc: Chuck Uhler; Ray Torrez

Subject: RE: Survey at Bayfront and Chilco

Sgt. Kaufman,
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| just checked on the status of this survey and wanted to give you an update. Yesterday (03/13/2013)
the survey equipment was installed and captured video at the intersection of Bayfront and Chilco from
0600-1800 hours. Our tech will pick up the gear and transfer the video back to Arizona for analysis. We
should have the results of the survey about 3 weeks from now. We will provide you a DVD with all the

data, some selected video clips, and Powerpoint slides covering the survey results.

| hope this time line works for you.

Thanks

Mark Riggs

Account Representative
Redflex Traffic Systems
Traffic Enforcement Office
P.O. Box

Culver City, CA 90231

Ph: +1 {925}

Fx: + 1 (866)
www.redflex.com

@redflex.com

Making a Safer World

From: Kaufman, Sharon A [mailto; @menlopark.org]
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Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2013 12:50 PM
To: Mark Riggs
Subject: RE: Survey at Bayfront and Chilco

Thank you

Sgt. Sharon Kaufman

Traffic Sergeant

Menio Park Poiice Department
701 Laurel St

Menio Park, CA 94025

650-
@menlopark.org

From: Mark Riggs [mailto. @redfiex.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2013 11:20 AM
To: Kaufman, Sharon A

Cc¢: Chuck Uhler; Ray Torrez

Subject: Survey at Bayfront and Chilco

Sgt. Kaufman,

We received a tentative date for the survey at Bayfront and Chilco to be 03/13/2013. This Is the tentative date.
Once the date is confirmed I will pass that information along.

Thanks

Mark Riggs

Account Representative
Redflex Traffic Systems
Traffic Enforcement Office
P.O. Box

Culver City, CA 90231

Ph: +1 (925}

Fx: + 1 (866)
www.redflex.com

@redflex.com
Making a Safer World

Confidentiality Note: This e-mail, and any attachment to it, is
intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity named on the
e-mail, and may contain confidential or proprietary information
{(including copyrighted materials). If the reader of is not an
authorized recipient, you are hereby notified that reading it or
further distributing it (other than to the author or the intended
recipient) is prohibited and is potentially an infringement of the
rights of the sender or intended recipient. If you have received this
e-mail in error, please immediately return it to the sender and delete
it from your system. Thank you.

Confidentiality Note: This e-mail, and any attachment to it, is
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intended only for the use of the individual{s) or entity named on the
e-mail, and may contain confidential or proprietary information
(including copyrighted materials). If the reader of is not an
authorized recipient, you are hereby notified that reading it or
further distributing it (other than to the author or the intended
recipient) is prochibited and is potentially an infringement of the
rights of the sender or intended recipient. If you have received this
e-mail in error, please immediately return it to the sender and delete

it from your system. Thank you.
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From: Kaufman, Sharon A @menlopark.org]
Sent:

To:

Subject: FW: Video Survev Resulis - Menlo Park, CA

Sgt. Sharon Kaufman
Trafflc Sergeant .
Menlo Park Police Department
701 Laurel St
Menlo Park, CA 94025
650

bmenlopark.org

From: Mark Riggs [mailto dredfiex.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2013 9:06 AM

To: Kaufman, Sharon A

Cc: Ray Tomez

Subject: RE: Video Survey Results - Menlo Park, CA

Sgt. Kaufman,

The normal process for a new approach s the first few months there will be high numbers then it will
begin to decline and stabilize. Where it stops is anyone’s guess due to all of the variables involved. | can
say that most intersections that have right turns enforced continue to produce conslistent numbers.

Sorry that | could not be more definitive.

On another note, did Shahzad get his dismissal of that citation completed ok? Let me know if he was
able to change the status of that cite.

Thanks

Mark Riggs

Account Representative
Redflex Traffic Systems
Traffic Enforcement Office
P.O. Box

Culver City, CA 50231

Ph: 41 (925)

Fx: + 1 (866)
www.redflex.com

@redflex.com

Making a Safer World

From: Kaufman, Sharon A [mailto: dmenlopark.org]
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2013 8:52 AM

To: Mark Riggs

Cc: Bertini, David C

Subject: RE: Video Survey Results - Menlo Park, CA

My only questions is since most of the violations are right turns, how long would that be sustainable?
Once behavior changes will we see a drastic reduction in the number of citations/violations?
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Sgt. Sharon Kaufman

Traffic Sergeant

Menic Park Police Department
701 Laurel St.

Menio Park, CA 94025

650
@menlopark.org

From: Mark Riggs [mailto: aredfiex.com
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 4:11 PM

To: Kaufman, Sharon A

Cc: Ray Torrez

Subject: FW: Video Survey Results - Menlo Park, CA

Sgt. Kaufman,

We just received the Survey Results for Bayfront Expressway and Chilco. Of the three directions the approach highlighted
in yellow is what the team feels would be the best direction to manitor. Let me know if you agree with their assessment. If
you prefer the other-direction we can change the recommendation. Southbound and Eastbound are pretty similar tn
results. The next step for Redflex is to take the recommended direction of the approach to our committee to get approval
to move forward to the next steps. Before we do that | wanted to get your opinion.

Menlo Park, CA Video Survey Results 03/26/13

12 Hour Survey
City Date Cross Street Approach | LT | Through | RT Total
Menlo Park, CA 3/11/13 | Bayfront Expressway & Chilco NB [ 0 6
Bayfront Expressway & Chilco SB 2 90 | 82
Bayfront Expressway & Chilco EB 0 114 | 119

n|o =

Let me know.

Thanks,

Mark Riges

Account Representative
Redflex Traffic Systems
Traffic Enforcement Office
P.O. Box
Culver City, CA 90231
Ph: +1 (925)
Fx: + 1 {866)
www.redflex.com
Bredflex.com .

Making a Safer World

Confidentiality Note: This e-mail, and any attachment to it, :g intended
only for the use of the individual(s) or entity named on the e-mail, and may
contain confidential or proprietary information (including copyrighted
materials). If the reader of is not an authorized recipient, you are hereby
notified that reading it or further distributing it (other than to the
author or the intended recipient) is prohibited and is potentially an
infringement of the rightes of the sender or intended recipient. If you have
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received this e-mail in error, pleage immediately return it to the sender
and delete it from your system. Thank you.

Confidentiality Note: This e-mail, and any attachment to it, is intended
only for the use of the individual (s} or entity named on the e-mail, and may
contain cenfidential or proprietary information {including copyrighted
materials). If the reader of is not an authorized recipient, you are hereby
notified that reading it or further distributing it ({other than to the
author or the intended recipient) is prohibited and is potentiaily an
infringement of the rights of the gender or intended recipient. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please immediately return it to the sender
and delete it from your system. Thank you.





